City of Lathrup Village
27400 Southfield Road
Lathrup Village, MI 48076
www.lathrupvillage.org | (248) 557-2600

TO: Mayor & City Council

FROM: Mike Greene — City Administrator
DATE: June 16, 2025

RE: SOCRRA / SOCWA Appointments

Background Brief: Each SOCRRA / SOCWA fiscal year, the authorities require their member committees to
appoint representatives and alternates to the authority boards. This is a standard process that takes place
each year.

Previous Action: May 20, 2024 — Council Appointments
Economic Impact: N/A

Recommendation: It is my recommendation to approve the staff appointments to the respective boards.
Recommended Motion:

Moved by Council Member seconded by Council Member

to approve City Administrator Greene as City Representative to SOCRRA and Community & Economic
Development Director Colson as Alternate.

Moved by Council Member seconded by Council Member
to approve City Administrator Greene as City Representative to SOCWA and Community & Economic
Development Director Colson as Alternate.
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